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FTENETT KM

RE: Re:Re:FW: £ R
KA N: DaiYalan #8722 (MD-AF,SGS) <Yalan_Dai@SAIC-GM.com> i [i]: 2019-01-30 15:38

Wt N 2B <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

A

From: %22 XK [mailto:anlihuan@cct.cn]

Sent: 20194F1H 30H 14:34

To: Dai Yalan ¥ # % (MD-AF,SGS) <Yalan_Dai @SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: f &, <zhonglan@cct.cn>; JH & K <zhoufeifei@cct.cn>; KI5 <yu_ting@cct.cn>; F f& <wanggian@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:Re:FW: £F 2 81 B

Dear,

20194 FlAMES3 A7 HIE L AR et Hi)E AT, BT & FIELEEPORAE, )5 R ST € 4 Pl
2R TE], FRIXD A T)EZ/F2000070 € &, SLbR 5 3R B Bl B SR 45 R 5 S50 )5 25T AR FE Ul ¥ In) A T 1t
BRIERIA, FEREE ~

CMS
RIESR

BlEEAERSNERERAE- :It?/J:lﬁ/EJZ%B/f' AN

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
LI AMANDA AN

IMBE&HE

Project Manager

E3iE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562

f£E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#H/ + 86 152 1031 5875

WgLE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "% Z2%X <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

To: "Dai Yalan &% (MD-AF,SGS) <yalan_dai@saic-gm.com>"
CC: "ff x| <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-01-29 11:57

Subject: Re:FW: fE£x i i

Dear,
EIHEGEENTERMEHOAEE T —F, WEEEEARA AN, RIXDFENEBLEE T, EFE~

CMS
BESR

BRIFESERERS Y REARAE]- :ItE/J:/S/EE%B/T" Al
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
ZEIX AMANDA AN
ISEESE
Project Manager
BEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0562
€8 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
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F#1/ + 86 152 1031 5875
RILE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Dai Yalan #ffi =% (MD-AF,SGS) <Yalan_Dai@SAIC-GM.com>"
To: "% 2R <anlihuan@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-01-29 11:16

Subject: FW: £ £ 35 &

R 5
VR R SR 401X B, RN ALAT - 75 ZE 0 e ?

From: Tao Yanjun 7 %< (MD-AF,SGS)

Sent: 201941 29H 10:53

To: Lu Hao [ (MD-AF,SGS) <hao_|lu@saic-gm.com>

Cc: Dai Yalan #iffE *% (MD-AF,SGS) <Yalan_Dai@SAIC-GM.com>; Zhou Xianzhang )& 5% % (MD-AF,SGS)
<Xianzhang_Zhou@SAIC-GM.com>; Liu Yao X! (MD-AF,SGS) <Yao2_Liu@SAIC-GM.com>; Ou Lijing®k % (MD-
AF,SGS) <Lijing_ Ou@SAIC-GM.com>; Wang Wei £/ (MD-AF,SGS) <Wei32_Wang@SAIC-GM.com>; Song Wansheng
R J7 E(MD-AF,SGS) <Wansheng_Song@SAIC-GM.com>; Gao Haifeng =i =F (MD-AF,SGS) <Haifeng_Gao@SAIC-
GM.com>; Bao Muf#:4(MD-AF,5GS) <Mu_Bao@SAIC-GM.com>

Subject: 421417 R

Mg3ReZE /Peter Tao

Marketing & Distribution Dept.
SAIC General Motor Co. Ltd

Tel : (86 21 ) 2890 2890

Mobile: 18621959750
Email:Yanjun_Tao @SAIC-GM.com
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM’ s letterhead
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